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Sara Chiong

From: Harriet Young < >
Sent: 17 September 2024 16:21
To: Local Plan
Cc:
Subject: Newham Local Plan Consultation - Representation on behalf of Beckton 

Development Ltd
Attachments: LBN Regulation 19 Local Plan Representation_17.09.2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
  
RE: Newham DraŌ Local Plan (RegulaƟon 19) ConsultaƟon  
  
On behalf of Beckton Development Ltd, please find aƩached a representaƟon in response to the above consultaƟon. 
  
AƩached are 1 x PDFs: 

 Representation Letter. 
  

We would be grateful if you could keep us updated of the progress of the draŌ Local Plan. 
  
Please confirm safe receipt of the aƩached.  
  
We look forward to hearing from you.  
  
Thank you  
  
Kind regards, 
Harriet  
  
  
Harriet Young MRTPI   
Senior Planner 
Planning  
  
Savills, 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD 

  Mobile  :  
 
  Email :  
 
  Website : www.savills.co.uk 
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London Planning Practice is a trading style of Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. 

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential 
information. 

If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not 
copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. 

Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are 
virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer 
problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its 
internal and external networks. 

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057. 

Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. Registered in England No. 2605138  


























